



**TWICKENHAM YACHT CLUB  
(Founded 1897)**

**RULES & BYELAWS**

**February 2022**

## TWICKENHAM YACHT CLUB RULES

1. The name of the Club shall be the "Twickenham Yacht Club". The Club burgee shall be navy blue with a white swan in the centre facing the hoist. The Club badge shall be the Club burgee within a gold wreath.

2. The objectives of the club are to promote and facilitate yachting, boating and associated river activities.

### 3. MEMBERSHIP

Classes of membership shall be as per a. to g. following. Outport, Associate and Honorary members shall not be entitled to helm a boat in Club racing, to hold a Club mooring, to vote at General Meetings, nor to take part in the management of the Club.

#### a. Full membership

Any gentleman or lady over the age of 18 years shall be eligible for Full membership and, if elected, shall be entitled to vote at General Meetings, to take part in the management of the Club and to use all the facilities offered by the Club subject to any Rules or Byelaws which may be in force from time to time.

#### b. Family membership

For the purpose of this rule any family consisting of husband and wife or partner, or either parent, and their children between the ages of 10 and 18 years shall be eligible for family membership and, if elected, the adult members shall have the same rights and obligations as Full members whilst the children shall be regarded as Cadet members.

#### c. Life membership

In recognition of outstanding services to the Club a member of not less than 10 years Full membership may be nominated for election to Life membership. Any such nominations shall be submitted to, and approved by, the General Committee. The election of such members shall take place at a General Meeting and shall require the approval by secret ballot of not less than three-quarters of those present and voting.

d. Cadet membership

Any boy or girl between the ages of 10 and 18 years shall be eligible for Cadet membership but, if elected, may not vote at General Meetings, nor take part in the management of the Club. The proposer and seconder of a Cadet member, or the parent or parents of such member in the case of family membership, shall be jointly responsible for the conduct of that member.

This class of membership may be restricted in numbers at the discretion of the General Committee.

Cadet membership shall cease immediately upon the attainment by any cadet of his or her 18th birthday at which time an application for Full or Associate membership will be required as prescribed in Rule 3i.

e. Outport membership

Any person who has held Full membership of the Club for not less than 5 continuous years and who is normally resident not less than 25 miles from the Clubhouse shall be eligible for Outport membership. Those holding Outport membership on 15<sup>th</sup> February 2012 may continue to retain Outport membership.

f. Honorary membership

Any full member of any other Club recognised by the RYA shall, upon request, and at the discretion of the General Committee, be regarded as an Honorary Member so long as he or she may be visiting the Club. In addition, Honorary membership may be conferred at the discretion of the General Committee upon any person not being a member of the Club, such membership being confirmed by a majority of voting members at the Annual General Meeting in each and every year.

g. Temporary membership

Any non-member using one of the Club's boats during organized sailing events, attending a course at the Club or participating in any other activities nominated by the General Committee will be granted Temporary membership starting on the first day of the activity and ending after three calendar months or on the last day of the activity if later. Temporary membership will only be granted with the agreement of the Race Officer of the day or the member organizing an activity or upon acceptance onto a

course. Temporary members are not permitted to participate in the management of the Club, attend any General Meetings or invite guests to the Club. The General Committee may bar any person from Temporary membership.

#### h. Election of members

Candidates for membership of the Club will only be considered for election if the General Committee are satisfied that they are prepared to subscribe to the objectives of the Club.

The election of Full, Family, or Cadet members shall be by secret ballot and wholly at the discretion of the General Committee. Candidates for membership, except for Life and Honorary membership and those transferring to another class of membership, shall be proposed and seconded by Full Members of at least one year's standing, who shall sign a proposal form as prescribed by the General Committee from time to time. The form, to which is to be attached a bank standing order completed and signed by the candidate, shall be countersigned by two members of the General Committee. Only two signatures permitted per visit.

This form shall then be posted on the Club notice board for a period of not less than 14 days before the meeting of the General Committee at which the election shall take place. The consent by vote of not less than three quarters of those present shall secure election. Failure to secure such consent shall, for the time being, exclude a candidate from membership.

#### i. Resignation

A member may resign his/her membership at any time by giving notice in writing to the Hon Secretary. Upon resignation he/she shall, subject to the discretion of the General Committee, be liable for payment of his/her Club subscription for the year in which resignation is made and for any other monies outstanding or due to the Club.

#### j. Lapse in membership

If the Club subscription of any member which became due on 1 March is not paid by the 30 June following his/her membership shall be deemed to have lapsed and he/she shall not be entitled to use any of the Club facilities.

To ensure compliance with this rule the General Committee may, at their discretion, give notice that such membership has lapsed by posting a notice to this effect on the Club notice board.

#### k. Expulsion

Every member of the Club undertakes to comply with these Rules and the Byelaws made by the General Committee. Any refusal, or neglect to do so, or any conduct which is in the opinion of the General Committee considered to be unworthy of a member, or otherwise injurious to the interests of the Club, shall render him/her liable to suspension for a period not exceeding 12 months or to expulsion by the General Committee, provided always that the General Committee has called upon him/her for an explanation of his/her conduct and has given him/her an opportunity of defending himself/herself, or of resigning his/her membership of the Club. The consent of three-quarters of those present and voting by secret ballot shall be necessary to effect a suspension or an expulsion.

#### 4. FEES

##### a. Entrance fees

An entrance fee shall be payable immediately upon election. In the case of transfer from one class of membership to another the entrance fee shall be at the discretion of the General Committee.

##### b. Annual subscriptions

An annual subscription shall be payable upon election and thereafter on 1 March each year. On election after 1 September in any subscription year half the annual subscription shall be payable for that year.

All such fees and subscriptions shall be reviewed and approved by the General Committee at their meeting in September each year for implementation on 1 March following. Details of the current and following years fees and subscriptions will be posted on the Club notice board by 1 October each year. Any Full member wishing to request a Special General Meeting to discuss the level of fees and subscriptions for the following year shall do so in writing before 31 October to the Hon Secretary in accordance with Rule 8.

Any member wishing to transfer to another class of membership shall apply in writing to the Hon. Secretary before 1st February in the year such change is desired.

No adjustment in subscription will be made in the year in which such application is made but any alteration in subscription shall become due on 1 March following.

A Full member between the ages of 18 and 25 in full time education or in other circumstances approved by the General Committee may apply to the Hon. Secretary in writing to pay Cadet membership subscription whilst such education or other circumstances continue.

A Full or Family member of at least 10 years continuous membership shall be entitled to a concessionary rate of annual subscription from 1 March following their 65<sup>th</sup> birthday provided the member makes written application with proof of age to the Hon Secretary no later than 30 days preceding 1 March. In the case of Family members, the qualifying age shall be that of the older member.

## 5. VISITORS

All visitors must be introduced by a Club member who is responsible for entering their names in the Visitors Book and for their conduct whilst on the Club premises.

## 6. OFFICERS

The officers of the Club shall be the following Flag Officers: Commodore, Vice Commodore and Rear Commodore, together with the Hon Secretary, Hon Treasurer, Hon Boatswain and the Hon Chairman of each of the following committees: Sailing, Cruiser, Harbour, House, Bar and Social. All officers shall be elected at the Annual General Meeting.

Officers shall continue in office until such time as their successors are appointed except that no Flag Officer shall continue in office for more than three consecutive years but shall be eligible for re-election after a period of one year out of the office vacated.

Candidates for office shall be Full members, shall state their willingness to serve, and shall be proposed and seconded by Full members who shall notify the Hon Secretary before the date of that ordinary meeting of the General Committee immediately preceding the Annual General Meeting.

A list showing such nominations and/or vacancies shall be posted on the Club notice board for a period of 21 days prior to such meeting of the General Committee and no further nominations shall be accepted after the date of that meeting except in the case of there being no nomination for any particular office.

In the event of two or more nominations for any one office the election at the Annual General Meeting shall be by secret ballot.

## 7. MANAGEMENT

### a. General Committee

The management of the Club shall be by a General Committee which shall consist of the Officers of the Club, as before stated, together with three Full members who shall be proposed and seconded by Full members and elected by ballot at the Annual General Meeting for a period of three years subject to one third of its number retiring in each year.

Should any vacancy occur between the dates of Annual General Meetings the General Committee shall itself appoint a member to fill such vacancy or vacancies until the next following Annual General Meeting and, in addition, the General Committee shall, at their discretion, have the right to co-opt on to the General Committee such further member or members as they think fit. Such co-opted members shall not, however, have the right to vote at committee meetings.

The General Committee shall meet monthly or as summoned at seven days notice given by the Hon Secretary at the request of a General Committee member. Not less than seven members are required to form a quorum.

The General Committee shall manage the affairs of the Club in accordance with these Rules and shall apply the funds of the Club to the objectives of the Club. The General Committee shall make such regulations as may be necessary governing the control and use of the bar provided that any such regulation covering the sale and/or consumption of intoxicating liquor shall be in accordance with Licensing Act 2003 and the Club Premises Certificate issued by the London Borough of Richmond upon Thames as Licensing Authority.

The General Committee shall have power to make such Byelaws which shall not be inconsistent with, nor in contravention of, these Rules as it may deem proper in the interests of the Club.

Should any eventuality arise which is not covered by these Rules it shall be referred to the General Committee and its decision thereon shall be final.

The General Committee may, at its discretion, and subject to the approval of Cadet members generally, appoint a Cadet member as Cadet Mate who shall report to the General Committee as may be necessary on any matters concerning Cadet affairs or activities.

The General Committee may, at its discretion, and under special circumstances, permit members other than Full, Family or Cadet members to helm a boat in Club racing.

The General Committee shall have power to hold, acquire, sell or otherwise deal in any leasehold or freehold land and borrow upon the security of any land so held or acquired, provided always that such holding, acquisition, sale, other dealing or borrowing is consistent with the objects of the Club.

The General Committee shall have power to authorize who ever from within the Committee membership, from time to time to exercise any such powers relating to land as Trustees for and on behalf of the Club. The General Committee, or if appropriate such Trustees, may authorise the Hon Secretary to sign contracts relating to land consistent with the powers conferred by this Rule.

b. Sub-committees

The following sub-committees shall be formed under the Chairmanship of those Officers appointed to such positions: Sailing, Cruiser, Harbour, House, Bar and Social.

Each sub-committee shall consist of one member of the General Committee in addition to the Chairman together with such other members of the Club who agree to be appointed from time to time and whose appointment is approved by the General Committee. Each sub-committee shall appoint a deputy Chairman and Secretary.

Such sub-committees shall under the direction of the General Committee be charged with the duty of running the day-to-day activities and amenities of the Club and shall present to each meeting of the General Committee a report upon their proceedings.

**8. GENERAL MEETINGS**

The Annual General Meeting shall be held each year on the third Wednesday in February or such other date in February as the General



Committee shall decide and not less than six weeks notice shall be given by a notice posted on Club premises.

A statement of accounts shall be presented which has been subject to independent examination. The independent examiner shall have the right to address the meeting to advise on any accounting matters which he/she believes should be brought to the attention of the members. The independent examiner for the following year is to be appointed at the meeting.

Notices of any proposition which a member wishes to put forward at the Annual General Meeting must be submitted in writing to the Hon Secretary not less than twenty-eight days before that meeting unless such proposition requires alteration or addition to these Rules.

Any alteration or addition to these Rules will be considered only at the Annual General Meeting, or at a Special General Meeting convened for that purpose. Such proposition may be submitted by the General Committee, or by any Full member who shall give notice in writing to the Hon Secretary defining the proposed alteration or addition and stating reasons therefore not less than six weeks before the date of that meeting at which it shall be considered. Such notice shall on receipt be displayed on the notice board for the benefit of members and shall remain until the day of that meeting. No amendment to that proposition will be accepted for consideration unless similar notice in writing has been given to the Hon Secretary not less than three weeks before the meeting and such notice shall similarly be displayed.

A Special General Meeting may be called by the General Committee on not less than fourteen days notice in writing to members or upon request by any Full member.

Such request shall be made in writing to the Hon Secretary stating reasons and signed by twenty Full members, or one fifth of the total Full membership whichever is the lesser. Where such request is to consider matters other than alteration or addition to these Rules a Special General Meeting shall then be called as soon as possible after twenty-eight days from receipt by the Hon Secretary of such request. Should such request be to consider alteration or addition to these Rules the procedure prescribed in paragraph 4 of this Rule shall be followed and a Special General Meeting

shall then be called as soon as possible after six weeks following receipt by the Hon. Secretary of the request for such meeting. In either case not less than fourteen days notice in writing of the date of such meeting shall be given to members.

At any General Meeting the presence of twenty Full members shall constitute a quorum unless that number shall exceed one half of the total Full membership in which case half that membership shall constitute a quorum

## 9. LIMITATION OF CLUB'S LIABILITY

a. Members of the Club their guests and visitors may use the Club premises and other facilities of the Club entirely at their own risk and impliedly accept that:

(i) The Club will not accept any liability for any damage to or loss of property belonging to members their guests or visitors to the Club.

(ii) The Club will not accept any liability for personal injury arising out of the use of the Club premises and any other facilities of the Club, or out of participation in any event organised by the Club, whether sustained by members, their guests, or visitors, or caused by the said members, guests, or visitors whether or not such damage, or injury, could have been attributed to or occasioned by, the neglect, default, or negligence of any of the Club officers, committee, or servants of the Club.

(iii) Before inviting any guests, or visitors, onto the premises, or to participate in events organised by the Club, members will draw their attention to this rule

b. The race organisers shall not be liable for any loss, damage, death, or personal injury, howsoever caused to the owner/competitor, his skipper, or crew, as a result of them taking part in the race(s). Moreover, every owner/competitor warrants the suitability of their craft for the event(s).

c. Parents and guardians are warned that the Club is only able to provide support boat facilities during the hours of club activities. At all other times no support facilities are provided.

10. The Club may be wound up at any time if agreed by two thirds of those present and voting at any General Meeting. Any assets obtained by grant or donation shall be returned to their providers if they require it. All other assets shall be passed to another group with similar aims.

\*\*\*\*\*

**These Rules are based on the decisions reached at the Extra-ordinary General Meeting held at the Club House on 18 April 1973 and include revisions up to and including those approved at the 2021 AGM.**

## **TWICKENHAM YACHT CLUB GENERAL, MOORING AND RACING BYELAWS**

These Byelaws are to be read in conjunction with the Club Rules which shall take precedence in the event of doubt.

### **GENERAL BYELAWS**

#### **1. USE OF THE CLUB**

##### 1.1 Upper Deck

a) Club members are reminded that the Upper Deck constitutes licensed premises under the Licensing Acts. All rules and regulations governing the use of such premises by persons under the age of 18 years are to be complied with. Only members and their guests are permitted to purchase from the Bar.

b) No child under 16 years of age shall use the games facilities without being under the direct supervision of an adult member.

c) All members shall ensure that they sign in their visitors and guests in the Visitors book.

##### 1.2 General - including Upper Deck

a) No bathing is allowed from any part of the Club premises.

b) Dogs are not permitted on Club premises unless on a lead and are not permitted at all on the Upper Deck.

c) No fishing is allowed from any of the Club's frontage.

d) Members shall be properly dressed whilst on Club premises.

e) All children under the age of 16 years shall wear an adequate lifejacket or buoyancy aid whilst afloat or on Club pontoons.

f) Children other than Cadet members shall at all times be in the charge of an adult whilst on Club premises; this adult shall be responsible for their conduct and safety. Guests introduced by Cadet Members are only permitted when known personally to the Cadet Member concerned, who shall be responsible for their conduct and safety.

## 2. GUESTS

a) Full members may introduce personal guests not exceeding four in number on any one occasion. The names shall be entered in the Visitors' Book. No individual guest may be introduced on more than six occasions in any one year. Members should make their guests aware of any relevant Rules or Regulations while they are on Club premises.

b) Every guest shall be accompanied by their host for the full period of their visit. Such guest shall not include any person who has been refused membership of the Club or any ex-member resulting from the provisions of Rule 3k (Expulsion)

c) Guests may make purchases from the bar, including intoxicating liquor, providing they have been

- i) Signed in by the host member and
- ii) Introduced to the bar steward on duty.

## 3. GENERAL CONDUCT

Members and their guests are expected to comply with the traditions and spirit of the Club. Members shall comply with directions issued by Club Officers acting in their elected capacity. It is the responsibility of members to ensure that infringement of the Rules or these Byelaws is brought to the notice of the General Committee as soon as possible.

## 4. SUSPENSION OR MODIFICATION OF BYELAWS

Any of these Byelaws may be suspended or amended for any special event or for any other reason agreed by the General Committee; such amendment or suspension being effective upon the posting of a notice by the Hon. Secretary upon the Club notice board.

\*\*\*\*\*

## ANNEX 1

### MOORING BYELAWS

1. These Mooring Byelaws completely replace all previous Mooring Byelaws and are effective from 1<sup>st</sup> March 2022.
2. For the purposes of these Byelaws:
  - a. “Keeper” is the person responsible for paying mooring fees and all aspects of a boat’s maintenance and management.
  - b. “User(s)” are one or more persons to whom a Keeper has given permission to use his or her boat.
  - c. “Mooring Year” is the period from 1<sup>st</sup> March to the last day of February.
  - d. “Annual Mooring Fee” is the fee calculated according to the scale of charges agreed by the General Committee and displayed in the clubhouse at least one month before the start of and during the Mooring Year
  - e. “Date of Allocation”: the earlier of the date at which a mooring is allocated by the Harbour Master to a Keeper and a specified boat and the date on which the boat actually occupies the mooring.
  - f. “Date of Surrender”: the later of the date at which a mooring ceases to be allocated by the Harbour Master to a Keeper and a specified boat and the date on which the boat actually leaves the mooring.
  - g. “Club Facilities” mean the moorings, tenders, pontoons and parts of the clubhouse and yard necessary to proceed from the public highway to a moored boat.
3. Moorings are allocated by the Harbour Master acting under the direction of the General Committee and are non-residential. A specific mooring is allocated to a specific boat and Keeper. The Keeper does not have the right to moor a different boat or to lend his/her mooring to someone else.

4. Any Keeper or User must be a Full, Family or Life member of the Club.
5. Calculation of mooring fees:
  - a. The Keeper of any boat which has been allocated a mooring on 1<sup>st</sup> March must immediately pay the Annual Mooring Fee.
  - b. If a boat is allocated a mooring after 1<sup>st</sup> of March a fee calculated as (Annual Mooring Fee) multiplied by (number of days between the Date of Allocation and the end of February) divided by 365 must be paid immediately.
  - c. If the Keeper of a boat surrenders its allocated mooring after 1<sup>st</sup> March a refund calculated as (Annual Mooring Fee) multiplied by (number of days between the Date of Surrender and the end of February) divided by 365 will be paid by the Club within 30 days.
  - d. If the Keeper of a boat has surrendered its mooring and the same Keeper is allocated any mooring for the same boat within eight calendar months from the Date of Surrender a fee equal to the (Annual Mooring Fee) multiplied by (number of days between the Date of Surrender of the mooring and the Date of Allocation of any mooring) divided by 365 is payable immediately.
  - e. If a boat is transferred between different but associated keepers the Harbour Master may deem them to be one Keeper for the purposes of calculating the fee payable under paragraph 5d.
  - f. If the fee or refund calculated under paragraphs 5b. to 5e. is less than £20 nothing is payable or refundable.
6. The Harbour Master shall display in the clubhouse a list of members awaiting moorings. The member who has been longest on this list shall be allocated the first suitable mooring to become available. To be eligible for a mooring a member must be a Keeper or have an immediate prospect of becoming one.
7. If a Keeper of a specific boat has been allocated and paid the appropriate fee for a previous Mooring Year he/she will be

allocated the same or a similar mooring for the same boat for the next Mooring Year unless The Keeper has informed the Harbour Master that he/she wishes to surrender the mooring.

8. If a Keeper wishes to replace one boat with another the Harbour Master will use reasonable endeavours to allocate a mooring to the replacement boat. An additional fee or refund may be payable following the methodology in paragraph 5 of these Byelaws.
9. If a boat and/or equipment is left on Club premises and berthing fees or membership subscription is fully or partly unpaid three months after the due date the General Committee may dispose of the boat and or equipment as they see fit.
10. Provided that three quarters of those voting agree the General Committee may give one months notice to a Keeper that:
  - a. His / her mooring agreement will not be renewed at the start of the next Mooring Year.
  - b. He / she must remove his / her boat from the allocated mooring in which case a refund calculated as in paragraph 5d will be paid by the Club within thirty days of the boat leaving the mooring.
11. Keepers and Users may invite guests to their boat. However at least one Keeper or User must be present when a guest uses the Club Facilities. Use of the bar and other Club premises is governed by the Rules and General Byelaws of the Club.
12. Except for Club boats, there shall be no mooring alongside pontoons or rafts unless directed by the Harbour Master.
13. Club dinghies are supplied for the use of Keepers, Users and their guests to enable them to get to and from their moorings. They shall not be left unattended at moorings but must be returned to the pontoon as quickly as possible.



14. The proper mooring and safety of a boat is the responsibility of the individual Keeper.
15. Using boats attached to the Club moorings as swimming platforms is prohibited.
16. In order to maintain an even tension on the mooring trots Keepers and Users shall ensure that bridles are maintained at their correct length (equal to the length of the mooring) and are always tied to fore and aft buoys. Bridles must not under any circumstances be cut, removed, or shortened.
17. No boat shall be allowed to occupy a berth unless in the reasonable opinion of the Harbour Master it is being properly looked after and used reasonably.
18. If necessary the Harbour Master may ask a Keeper to move his or her boat. If the Keeper cannot be contacted and in cases of an emergency the Harbour Master may move the boat his/herself.
19. The name/number shall be painted on all boats. Where a cover is used this shall also be clearly marked.
20. All boats occupying wet or dry Club moorings must be insured against third party claims to a minimum sum of £5 million.
21. All Keepers and Users must read and sign the Club Mooring Safety Guidance and Liability Form, a copy of which must be sent to the Harbour Master.
22. Any deviation from these rules must be approved by the General Committee.

\*\*\*\*\*

## **RACING BYELAWS**

### **1. SAILING COMMITTEE**

The Sailing Committee shall consist of the Chairman of the Sailing Committee together with other members as prescribed by Rule 7 b of Twickenham Yacht Club.

### **2. MANAGEMENT OF RACES**

Races will be managed in accordance with the current Racing Rules of Sailing (RRS), the prescriptions of the Royal Yachting Association, the Sailing Instructions of the Twickenham Yacht Club and the appropriate class rules.

For the purpose of these rules the Race Committee shall be the Sailing Committee of the Twickenham Yacht Club and/or such persons as the Sailing Committee shall direct.

### **3. SUNDAY SESSIONAL RACING**

Sunday racing is divided into three-point scoring sessions for all classes, the best four races in each session to count. The best ten races will count for the season.

### **4. OTHER RACES**

The Sailing Committee will arrange races on Wednesday evenings, a week's pursuit racing, and other events for the Trophies listed in Byelaw 10.

### **5. HANDICAPS & CLASSES**

Handicaps and allocation of boats to classes will be decided upon by the Race Committee. A boat shall only race in the class to which she is allocated and entered. Handicaps will be based upon the Portsmouth Yardstick system with adjustments at the discretion of the Sailing Committee.

### **6. RACE OFFICERS, ASSISTANT RACE OFFICERS & SUPPORT BOAT CREWS**

These duties will be allocated by the Sailing Committee.

Points equal to 2nd place will be awarded to helmsmen undertaking these duties assuming that their boat does not sail.

All helmsmen, crews and sailing members should familiarize themselves with the "Sailing Instructions", "Officer of the Day Duty Instructions" & Support Boat Crew Instructions.

In adverse conditions the Race Officer must ensure that two adults man the Support Boat.

No child under the age of 12 is allowed in the Support Boat except in emergency. This is a Racing Byelaw and does not apply to other club activities.

## 7. SINGLE BOAT ENTRIES IN CLUB RACES

When only one boat turns out for any Club race two points will be awarded provided that they start on the time scheduled for their class on their own and they complete the course set by the Race Officer. Retirement or out of time will count for three points.

## 8. SAIL NUMBERS

RRS Rule 77 will apply. Sail Numbers will be issued by the Chairman of the Sailing Committee where necessary.

## 9. ENTRIES

Boats shall be deemed entered when the completed form and racing fee is handed to the Chairman of the Sailing Committee along with the Certificate of Insurance and Measurement Certificate with current Buoyancy Endorsement where necessary.

## 10. TROPHIES FOR RACING

Sundays	Shead Cup	Enterprise
	Espezel Cup	Handicap
	Foreman Cup	Solo
	Rose Bowl	N 12
	Cadet Shield	Junior
	Crews Salver	Crew
Wednesday	Featherstone Cup	
	Junior Helm Cup	
R.N.L.I.	Smithy Cup	
Winter Series	Truscott Shield	Handicap
	Winter Shield & TYC Barrel	N 12

## Other Trophies

Cruiser Bowl	GP Bell
Cruiser Cup	M Greville-Giddings Cup
Cutty Sark Trophy	Jack Edmonds Cup
Eel Pie Salver	Nephele Trophy
Firkin Trophy	Swiss Jug
Glovers Island Cup	Woodman Trophy

## Regatta Trophies

Enterprise Rosebowl, N12 Cup, Solo Salver, Uncle Watson Cup (Juniors), N12 Clinker Cup.

Trophies may be reallocated at the discretion of the Sailing Committee.

## 11. OTHER PRIZES

Prizes for individual races, sessions and places will be awarded at the discretion of the Race Committee.

## 12. INSURANCE

All craft must be insured in accordance with the sailing instructions of Twickenham Yacht Club.